
 

Unified United States Common Law Grand JuryUnified United States Common Law Grand JuryUnified United States Common Law Grand JuryUnified United States Common Law Grand Jury    
AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, WY: 

 

PO Box 64, Valhalla, New York 10595-9998 

 

“Silence can only be equated with fraud where there is a legal or moral duty to speak, 

or where an inquiry left unanswered would be intentionally misleading.”1 

November 13, 2024 

TO: Clerk Christina A. Gardner and Clerk Lyle W Cayce for Associate Justice Samuel 

A. Alito, Jr., and Clerk Patricia S. Dodszuweit for Associate Justice Brett M. 

Kavanaugh 

 

 On October 10, 2024 We the People via our unalienable right of “Government by 

Consent” through a free and independent Grand Jury served upon the United States 

Supreme Court and each independently via their respective court of appeal circuits for an 

“Unprecedented Extraordinary Presentment2 and an Order” to the United States 

Supreme Court, being the overseers of the Federal Judiciary, Article III Section 1, 

concerning treason at the highest level. 

 You were warned that, all officers of the court, or clerks that avert this “Presentment” 

from reaching the Supreme Court Justices by removing, mutilating, concealing, or covers 

up by any trick, scheme, or device these material facts herein, thereby preventing this 

Presentment from reaching the Justices of the “United States Supreme Court” in violation 

of 18USC §2071 will be held liable for aiding and abetting pursuant to 18USC §2381 and 

18USC §2 whereas, notice to agent is notice to principal,3 they will be held accountable. 

 The Grand Jury pre agreed that any door-keeper (clerk) that violated 18 USC § 2071 

would be indicted for violating 18 USC §2381 and 18 USC §2 for treason. We were clear 

that this Presentment was not a complaint, not a petition, not a prayer, it is a demand by 

the sovereigns that vested you with power under Article III §1 & §2. 

 Because Esquires and clerks are trained in civil law and ignorant to the “Common Law 

of the Land” we grace you with 20 days from the above said date to go to 

www.NationalLibertyAlliance.org and download a copy of the Presentment that you 

returned to this Honorable body and deliver a copy to Associate Justice Samuel A. Alito, 

Jr., and Associate Justice Brett M. Kavanaugh. After which notify us at the above address 

of your compliance. Failure to comply will result in indictments for treason. 

 
1 U.S. v. Tweel, 550 F.2d 297, 299. See also U.S. v. Prudden, 424 F.2d 1021, 1032; Carmine v. Bowen, 64 A. 932. 
2 PRESENTMENT: Blacks Law - Criminal Practice, the written notice taken by a grand jury of any offense, from 

their own knowledge or observation, without any bill of indictment laid before them at the suit of the government. 
3 Montana Code Annotated 2023 



TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE: 

We the people have been providentially provided legal recourse to address the criminal 

conduct of persons themselves entrusted to dispense justice. In the Supreme Court case 

of United States v. Williams, 112 S.Ct. 1735, 504 U.S. 36, 118 L.Ed.2d 352 (1992), Justice 

Antonin Scalia, writing for the majority, confirmed that, “The American grand jury is 

neither part of the judicial, executive nor legislative branches of government, but instead 

belongs to the people. It is in effect a fourth branch of government "governed" and 

administered to directly by and on behalf of the American people, and its authority 

emanates from the Bill of Rights. It is an institution separate from the courts, over who’s 

functioning the courts do not preside. The Fifth Amendment's constitutional guarantee 

presupposes an investigative body 'acting independently of either prosecuting attorney 

or judge with the power to investigate criminal wrongdoing” 

 

 SEAL 

 

 

         Grand Jury Foreman 
 

 

 

 

 

 
COPIED: United States Supreme Court, Chief Justice John G. Roberts, Jr., Associate 

Justice Ketanji Brown Jackson, Associate Justice Sonia Sotomayor, Associate Justice 

Amy Coney Barrett, Associate Justice Elena Kagan, Associate Justice Neil M. Gorsuch, 

Associate Justice Clarence Thomas, US Army Judge Advocate General, US Navy Judge 

Advocate General, Air Force Inspector General, National Guard, Norad/US. Northcom, 

President Donald J. Trump, Tom Fitton, Judicial Watch, Donald Trump Jr., Robert F 

Kennedy, Kash Patel, Senator Mike Lee, Senator Ted Cruz, Senator John Kennedy, 

Senator Rand Paul, Senator Josh Hawley, Senator JD Vance, Congressman Mike 

Johnson, Congressman Jim Jordan, Congresswoman Marjorie Taylor, Congressman 

Matt Gaetz, Congressman Steve Scalise, Congressman Andy Briggs, Congressman Chip 

Roy, Congressman Eli Crane, Congressman Corry Mills, Congressman Jim Banks, Elon 

Musk, Vivek Ramaswamy, Tulsi Gabbard. 


